
From: Sobo, Robert <Robert.Sobo@chicagopolice.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 9:19 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: ISTSS Conference Boston, MA. 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

I wanted to confirm that I attended the ISTSS Conference in Boston, MA., as scheduled. 

  

Thanks, 

Rob 

  

Robert Sobo, M.Ed., Psy.D. 

Director 

Chicago Police Department 

Professional Counseling Division/EAP 

  

  

Good morning, Steve, 

  

I want to request permission to attend the International Society for Traumatic Stress Studies in Boston, 

Ma. September 25-28, 2024.  All expenses will be paid by the Chicago Police Memorial Foundation. 

  

Thank you, 

Rob 

  

Robert Sobo, M.Ed., Psy.D. 

Director 

Chicago Police Department 

Professional Counseling Division/EAP 



 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and 

may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of 

this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any 

attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the 

individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 

printout thereof. 

 


